

Thomas Pump Company, Inc.*Pump Engineers*

**2301 E. Liberty St.
Aurora, IL. 60502**

**Phone: (630) 851-9393
Fax: (630) 851-9397**

www.tpcoinc.com

Feb 22-2017

Q-51118-rev-2

Orland Park Park District

Price and lead time for Goulds pump repair:

1)800-XX-2335-560 Bowl shaft-----\$
 1) 845-GP-3060-311 Collet 316 SS-----\$
 2) 900-XX-6450-445 Bshg Vesconite 1.94 x 2.38 x 6.00-----\$
 1) 900-XX-6440-445 Bshg Vesconite 1.94 x 2.38 x 4.00-----\$
 1) 095-MA-8400-995 14" 1 stage impeller-----\$
 1) 605-XX-5140-560 Shaft-----\$
 1) 605-XX-5140-560 Top shaft-----\$
 2) 610-XX-3050-331 Line shaft coupling 416 SS-----\$
 1) 922-XX-7065-445 Brg Vesconite 2.00 x 1.18 x 3.19-----\$
 1) 380-GP-5010-500 Packing Box Assembly-----\$
 1) 320-GP-2010-560 Head shaft-----\$
 1) 610-XX-2975-331 Line shaft coupling-----\$
 1) 321-XX-3140-560 Head shaft nut-----\$

SUB TOTAL \$ 2,245.00

Delivery on parts: 12-18 days

Estimated labor cost:

Shop labor to tear down, clean, inspect, sandblast, reassemble, paint and return to you
 Your estimated cost-----\$ 980.00

Adder for special epoxy rubber coating inside and out-----\$ 1,500.00

Trim and rebalance impeller-----\$ 228.00

Note Change if required

Machine new bowl wear ring in SS and or machine impeller wear ring

Or both

Your estimated cost-----\$400.00 +400.00 =-----\$800.00

-

Incoming freight on parts-----\$ 150.00

SUB TOTAL \$ 3,658.00

YOUR ESTIMATED TOTAL \$ 5,903.00

Please keep in mind that the above prices are an estimate of repairs based on what is normally required to bring the pump and motor back to their performance.

It is physically impossible to know if any additional damage has been caused until the pump and motor has been disassembled. If on disassembly, we find excessive damage, we will call you immediately before proceeding with any repairs.

Sincerely,

Robert A. McCue Jr.
Thomas Pump Co., Inc